
Roldan. Lizette 

From: Dee Fairservis [dfairservis@energylab.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2011 2:35 PM 
To: Roldan, Uzette 
Subject: Control 575236 corrections 
Attachments: nrc ammend.doc 

Uzette, 

I have attached the information that you were requesting. Please let me know if there are any other problems. 

Thank you, 

Dee Fairservis 

toll free: 888.235.4489 
office: 307.235.0515 
direct: 307.995.3206 
fax: 307.234.1639 
dfairservis@energylab.com 

Energy Laboratories, Inc. 
www.energylab.comIAnalytical Excellence Since 1952 I Casper, WY 

This transmission is CON FIDENTIAL. If you have received this in error, 
please contact Energy Laboratories, Inc, immediately. 
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Aug. 11,2011 

Attn: Lizette Roldan-Otero, Ph.D. 
U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 
Region IV 
612 East Lamar Blvd., Suite 400 
Arlington, TX 76011-4125 

RE: Materials License No.: 49-26846-01 
Docket No.: 030-29502 
Control No.: 575236 

Dear Lizette: 


In response to our phone conversation AUg. 10, 2011, Energy Laboratories, Inc. 

would like to request 150 kilograms of source material be added to our license as 

opposed to what was listed in section 8 of the amendment request. 


Also, the chemical and physical forms for the source materials are (1) yellowcake 

as liquid and/or solid and (2) solid / core material. There is no way of knowing 

what chemical form that core material comes in as. 


Please let me know if any other questions arise. 


Sincerely, 


Dee Fairservis, RSO 



